Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR BOARD TO APPROVE COMMERICAL LEASE
AGREEMENT
DATE: March 28, 2017

Ector County ISD is requesting Board approval to enter into a commercial lease agreement
between Caldera Lone Star, LLC as Landlord and Ector County ISD as Tenant for property
located at 2415 Catalina, Odessa, Texas.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the lease agreement with Caldera
Lone Star LLC as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe David Harwell
Superintendent of Schools Chief Financial Officer



